
 

 
11/6/2024 4:29 PM 

 

 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, November 7, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: October 17, 2024 and October 30, 2024. 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 10/21/2024 Board of Appeals 
b. 10/22/2024 Library 
c. 10/26/2024 Plan Commission 
d. 10/30/2024 Special Finance 
e. 11/05/2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
f. 11/07/2024 Public Safety & Health 
g. 11/07/2024 Public Works 

5.) OLD BUSINESS 
 

6.) NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

a. RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a. Waterloo Water & Light 

i. Portzen Pay #XX action 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel - informational 
iii. Town and Country Update informational 

 
b. Public Safety and Health 

i. Holiday Parade Event 
 

7.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

8.) ADJOURNMENT 
 

Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 11/01/2024.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Page 1 of 1  
10/21/2024 1:30 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: October  17, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Alderpersons present: A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Weihert, Haseleu, Griffin, Thomas, Absent: Cummings. Others attending in-person: 
Police Chief Sorenson; DPW Yerges; Fire Chief Benisch, Utility Superintendent Sorenson, Treasurer Nelson, Clerk Ritter and 
P. Kuhl and WLOO Videographers 

 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: October 3, 2024 [A. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – 
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
 

i. 10/10/2024 Finance Insurance and Personnel – Special 
ii. 10/15/2024 CDA 
iii. 10/17/2024 Finance, Insurance and Personnel  

 
5) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [A. Kuhl/ C. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

a. September Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
6) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. September 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $95,810.84, General Disbursements $454,350.85 and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [see on municipal website] Motion[Thomas/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 
 

b. Public Safety and Insurance 
i. Jorani Parking Pass. Motion 1 year parking pass. [Thomas/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  

 
c. CDA 

i. Mad REP contract amendment/renewal Motion to Renew Contract with Amendments  [A.Kuhl/C.Kuhl] ROLL 
CALL: Yes -0 No-6 Motion rejected  

ii. Final Fisher Rd Development Report informational. 
 

d. Waterloo Water & Light 
i. Resolution 2024-40 Loan Resolution Motion [C.Kuhl/Weihert] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0. Cummings absent. 

Motion carried 
ii. Resolution 2024-41 City of Waterloo $17,114,000 Taxable Combined Utility Mortgage Revenue Bonds. 

Motion[C.Kuhl/Weihert] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 Cummings absent. Motion carried.  
iii. Resolution 2024-42 Filing Vacant Position of Water & Light Commission Motion [Weihert/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: 

Motion carried.  Kuhl abstain.  
  
7) NEW BUSINESS 

i. The 8 of Billiards Class B Beer, License Applications for the license period 10/18/2024-06/30/2025 
Motion[Weihert/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

ii. Ted Pin Alley Liquor License Class A & B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 
10/18/2024-06/30/2025  Motion [Weihert/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.7:24pm. 
 
 

Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 1 of 1  
11/1/2024 11:54 AM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: October  30, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Alderpersons present: C. Kuhl, Weihert, Haseleu, Griffin, Thomas and Weihert Absent: Cummings and A. Kuhl. Others 
attending in-person: Mitch Leisses, Utility Superintendent B. Sorenson, Parks Coordinator Haberkorn Treasurer Nelson and 
Clerk Ritter.   

 
 

2) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT – none 
 

3) NEW BUSINESS 
i. Hendricks Street Contract with Kunkel Engineering Group Resolution 2024-43 Motion [Thomas/Griffin] ROLL 

CALL YES 5 No 0 Motion carried.  Absent Cummings and A. Kuhl 
 

4) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

5) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.6:20pm. 
 
 

Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



















Structure

05 - Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster Station

$0

$188,613

Date Topic

10/31/2024
Monthly Construction 

Meeting

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Dubuque Plumbing and Heating (Plumber)

- Sidewalks poured

- MCCs delivered

- Generator set

- Painted pipe

- Chemical carrier piping completed

- Switchboard delivered and housekeeping pad poured

- Began sandblasting walls for painting

- Blower air intake installed on roof

- Insulation complete

- Gates replaced

- Exterior grating

- Painted pipe

- Painted pipe

- Diffusers in Aeration Basins 3 & 4 started up

- Water added for winter protection

- Conduit installation

- Conduit installation

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- Vinyl base on cabinets

- Insulation complete

- Str. 25 ductile iron roof drain complete

- waterline installation

- Rough grading

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

October 2024

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

LC Insulation

Portzen (General Contractor)

Pieper (Electrical)

Significant Meetings

Participants

Waterloo Utilities, T&C, Portzen, 

DPH, Pieper, RD

Thermo Dynamics (HVAC) Monthly Total:

Action Items

Project Total

Grote (Painter)

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

- Rural Development Loan Pre-closing meeting on 11/4/2024. Loan closing on 11/12/2024

- Electrical coordination meeting 11/7/2024 between T&C, Portzen, Pieper, and Altronex



Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

Booster

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Influent piping

- Complete

- New gates installed

- Aeration basin 1 and 2 diffuser installation

- Install mixers and sensors

- Begin excavation and dewatering

- Switchboard wiring

Activity



**Same as September since no approved pay application from Portzen for this month

Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: October 2024

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,221,337.75

$21,110,270.86

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage:
$778,206.00

Total Paid: $15,526,730.21



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

October 2024

Monthly Progress Pictures

Site 05 - Water line installation



Str. 50 - Blower Air Intake Filters

Booster Station - MCC Section and 

Control Panel Delivered

Str. 50 - Ductwork


















